
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

JANUARY 14, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: December 10, 2020

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

Annexations

(1) P-0121-03 Round Too Investments, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 2810 Five Oaks 
Ln. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

Annexations/Compatible Rezoning

(2) P-0121-01 Earl & Juanita Tew Are Requesting Rezoning For 2519 Dolly Ridge Rd.
from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

(3) P-0121-02 Glenda Mortenson Is Requesting Rezoning For 2537 Tyler Rd. from 
Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

(4) P-0121-04 Mitchell & Amanda Marcum Is Requesting Rezoning For 3643 Altadena
Dr. from Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

DECEMBER 10, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Acting Chair
Erica Barnes*, Chair
Jonathan Romeo*
Hasting Sykes*
Ryan Ferrell*
Mike Vercher*
David Maluff
Rusty Weaver*

MEMBERS ABSENT: Cheryl Cobb*

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

*Member present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting November 12, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Weaver and second was by Ms.
Barnes Voice vote as follows:



Mr. Vercher – yes Mr. Ferrell– yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Maluff – yes 
Mr. Sykes – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Ms. Barnes – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion Carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(1) P-1120-35 Scott Thomson Is Requesting Rezoning For 3412 Ridgedale Dr. from 
Vestavia Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Single Family 
Development. 

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that the request is for four single 
family houses with a newly created street.

Jason Kessler and Wade Lowery were present to explain the request and answer any questions. The 
duo went through a PowerPoint presentation to answer questions and concerns from the previous 
meeting.

Mr. Larson asked how drainage flowed on the site and on Ridgedale Dr. Mr. Lowery stated it 
drained toward and on the lot.

Mr. Larson asked about buffers for the proposed development. Mr. Kessler stated they would use a 
combination of berms and fencing.

Mr. Weaver stated that the development could be substantial improvement over current conditions.

Mr. Romeo asked Mr. Lowery if the proposed drainage plan would hurt the area. Mr. Lowery
stated it would help.

Mr. Larson opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Jack Mize, 2414 Dolly Ridge Rd. was concerned about fencing and buffering.
Scott Thompson spoke in opposition due to traffic concerns.
Kelly Raynor, 3416 Ridgedale Dr. spoke in opposition due to density.
Randy Hancock, 3409 Ridgedale Dr. spoke in opposition due to drainage and road width.
Kent Howard, 2425 Ridgedale Dr. spoke in opposition.
Charles Kessler spoke in support and stated the project would improve property values.

Mr. Larson closed the public hearing.

MOTION Mrs. Barnes made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-1 to 
Vestavia Hills R-9 for the property located at 3412 Ridgedale Dr. Second was by Mr. Maloof.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:



Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Vercher – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mrs. Barns – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 10, 2021

CASE: P-0121-03

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2810 Five Oaks Ln.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Round Too Investments, LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request is for annexation and rezoning for property 
at the corner of Five Oaks Ln. and Caldwell Mill Rd. The request is for an 18 lot 
subdivision. Seven lots will front Five Oaks Ln. The remaining lots will be accessed 
off a new street from Caldwell Mill Rd. Lot 18 would be part of the subdivision and 
subjected to the same covenants but is not part of the annexation and will remain in 
the County. The northern portion of the property is reserved for drainage
detention/retention. Sidewalks would be constructed in front of the proposed lots and 
a pedestrian bridge is proposed along Caldwell Mill Rd.

City Council began the 90 annexation process with Resolution 5276 in 11/23/20. 
Compatible annexation would result in an R-1 zoning, however, this proposed zoning 
is R-2. All proposed lots meet the minimum requirements of R-2. Site plan and 
proposed covenants are attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The property is not contemplated in 
the Community Plan but is adjacent low-density residential and planned mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Staff recommends the following 
conditions: A. Approval based on site plan presented. B. Rezoning not 
completed until the final map has been recorded CC&R’s for the subdivision 
that include Lot 18 are recorded,

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 



2

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











C
1.

0 
- P

lo
t L

ay
ou

t (
12

-0
8-

20
20

).d
gn

 1
/6

/2
02

1 
2:

02
:4

0 
P

M





























































































































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 14, 2021

CASE: P-0121-01

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2519 Dolly Ridge Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Earl & Juanita Tew

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Dolly Ridge Rd. from JC E-2 to VH R-1. Property was annexed overnight by 
Ordinance 2981 on 11/23/20.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 14, 2021

CASE: P-0121-02

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2537 Tyler Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Glenda Mortenson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Tyler Rd. from JC R-1 to VH R-2. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2980 on 11/23/20.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     JANUARY 14, 2021

CASE: P-0121-04

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3643 Altadena Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Mitchell & Amanda Marcum

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Altadena Dr. from JC E-1 to VH E-2. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2982 on 11/23/20.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 












